
Memo               

Approval of employment recommendations are subject to acceptance of the results of a 
Background Investigation and receipt of certificates or licenses required for the position as 
agreed with the applicant. 

To: Board of Education

From: Amanda Herrera-Ford, Director of Human Resources

Date: June 17, 2025

Re: Classified Employment Recommendations
______________________________________________________________________________

a. Ethan Higgins, Computer Maintenance Technician, Technology, District, $48,000 annual 
salary, effective June 18, 2025 

b. Daisy Mora, Full Time Assistant Cook, Cafeteria, Central Campus, rate TBD 25-26 
school year, effective August 19, 2025

c. MaryJo Venice, Bus Driver, Transportation, Step 5 $23.21, effective July 01, 2025

d. Jessica Shehan, Office Staff I, Special Services, District, Step 8 $20.12 per hour effective 
July 07, 2025 

e. Blanca Cisneros, Part Time Assistant Cook, Cafeteria, Central Campus, rate TBD 25-26 
school year, effective August 19, 2025 
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